From: Poole, Janet

Sent: 08 December 2014 16:36
To: Tyler, Angela

Subject: RE: 1 HIgh Street

Hi
The colour is as we previously agreed, so that is fine.

Looked on Google Streetview and he is right - the banners are the same size, although the Accessorize
banners are subtler with smaller images on them and so they are not so dominating. No objection, at
least it is reversible as is the vinyl sticker.

Janet

From: Tyler, Angela

Sent: 08 December 2014 16:26
To: Poole, Janet

Subject: RE: 1 HIgh Street

Hi Janet,

Just spoken with the applicant/agent. This is the link for the Heritage Paint situated in
Pembridge: http://potsofpaint.com/colours.html? __ store=default is this acceptable?

The lower band is a vinyl stuck to the window and the top half is glass. It is about 1m high to screen the
floor units from the outside. They are to the right of the two window enclosures.

The hanging banner is the same size as the banners that were used for Accessorize. As there is a white
boarding to the window which is not attached.

Angela Tyler

Planning Officer| Development Management
Economy, Environment and Corporate Services| Places and Communities

Personal Contact Details: Postal Address:

Tel 01432 261802 Herefordshire Council,
Planning Services

@ angela.tyler@herefordshire.gov.uk PO Box 230, Hereford
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01432 260000
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From: Poole, Janet

Sent: 08 December 2014 15:22
To: Tyler, Angela

Subject: RE: 1 HIgh Street

Have looked on Herefordshire website — thanks for that suggestion.



GT/HER/01 is the one | have seen before and | managed to work out where most of the signs go
although the photos are either not great quality or the scanning is at fault. | couldn’t see where Fascia 5
is supposed to go - maybe they are not using that one for this shop? The lower band shown on the side
elevation window that | mentioned in my previous comments may be the back of one of the free
standing units rather than a sticker or banner — can they confirm?

Re colour — the applicant ran something past me prior to the application which | agreed but we still
need a proper reference since the initial lavender colour he suggested was very bright and | want to

make sure it is not that one!

Janet



